

TODAY IS FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2025 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Hey Lunas! It's Valentine's Day! Today's dress is represent your status! Have a great 3-day weekend! There is no school Monday due to the President's Day Holiday!

Good luck to our CTSO students as they will be competing next Tuesday and Wednesday at the Hawaii Convention Center in Oahu! I mua Lahainaluna!

Junior prom permission slips are available at Mr. Borge(G-209) or Mr. B(Band room). Be sure to clear any detentions or withholds before trying to pick up your permission form. Lahainaluna High School Juniors get their tickets free, however if the person is not class of 2026 or not attending Lahainaluna, their ticket cost will be \$150. The deadline to turn in permission forms is February 20th to Mr. Baraoidan's room (Band Room). If you are planning to reserve seats, please have all people who wish to sit together turn in their permission forms at the same time. For those who have already turned one in, check in with Mr. Borge or Mr. B.

INTERESTED IN THE CAREER OF LAW ENFORCEMENT???

The Maui Police Department will be holding their 9th Annual Teen Academy this June 2nd - June 13th, 2025. Apply by April 18th. For an application, please contact Officer Rodney Haia on the attached form.

The Maui Police Department will be holding CSI camp on June 16 to the 20th from 8am to 4pm. This free competitive program is only accepting 8 to 10 juniors/seniors. Please apply by March 28th 4:00pm. More information and application link, check our attached form on Tuesday's daily bulletin.

Attention Class of 2025 Seniors! There is a Mandatory Pre-graduation Meeting on Thursday, February 20th at 6:00pm or Sunday, February 23rd at 5:00pm. You and your parents must attend one of the two meetings. Both meetings are held at Hale Pa'ina (Cafeteria). If you have any questions, please see Ms. Lucas or Ms. Webber. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: For those members going to Japan this summer, we will have a meeting in K-102 at lunch on Friday. Sensei will give an update on our hotels and schedule. Also, for those going to Honolulu Festival, please stop by K-102 to pick up a waiver form for the parade. Arigatou!

Fibers Club! Come to Miss Scheib's room (J205) during lunch on Friday for some fun Valentine's crafts. Anyone is welcome to join

Rotary Interact Club will meet on January 18th, 2025, at lunch in the library. Join us. Everybody is invited. Bring a friend. Lunch will be provided

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our wrestlers as they will be competing at the MIL wrestling championship at King Kekaulike High School tomorrow starting at 8:00am! I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our swim team as they will travel to Oahu to participate in the HHSAA Swim meet this Friday and Saturday at UH-Manoa

200 medley relay: Jeserna Borneman Cora Gruber Mia Lee Gianna Pogni

50 freestyle and 100 fly Jake McGill

I mua Lahainaluna!

Surfer, we have our last team meeting before the season starts today in Mr. Niko's room at lunch. Come check in with Coach Andy to get some important updates.

Attention all athletes and their parents/guardians:
There will be a mandatory meeting for parents, students, and coaches in the library on Tuesday, February 18, 2025, at 6 PM.
Every athlete participating in a spring sport must attend this meeting alongside their parents or guardians and coaches.

Breakfast: Banana Bread, Turkey Sausage Links, Mixed Fruit, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Pepperoni Pizza, Baby Carrots, Celery or Cucumber Sticks, Fresh Fruit, Dressing.